



School Council Meeting Minutes

February 27, 2019

Present:	Erin Bell (Principal) Cynthia Montanaro (Chair), Kirstie Slaney (Treasurer) Jacki Ross (Secretary), Sarah Mueller, Angela Haddock, Cameron Macmillan	
Guest Speakers:	NA	
Agenda Item	Discussion	Person Responsible, Action & Target Date
1.0 Welcome & Approval of Agenda/Minutes	Agenda approved.	
2.0 Principal's Update		
2.1 SIPIIM Self-Regulation	SIPIIM – Self Regulation -Beginning of the year focused on Math. Had additional support, including a phycologist. Found our school's need was within cognitive growth. Using external resources as available	
2.2 Winter Carnival	Winter Carnival -Wonderful day for it, good team building, and everyone loved it	
2.3 STAR – Acceptance and Random Acts of Kindness	STAR – Acceptance and Random Acts of Kindness -Held a random act of kindness week held by some of the older students. Big push will be after March break.	
2.4 Yodo Modo Yoga	Yodo Modo Yoga -Began this week, had to cancel some sessions due to weather	
2.5 Pod Designs and Media Systems	Collaborative Pod Designs and Media Systems -Still waiting on a quote from the vendor. If no response soon, will look for another vendor.	

Agenda Item	Discussion	Person Responsible Action and Target Date
2.6 Pink Shirt Day	<p>-Investigating suppliers and available equipment. Looking to see if a parent's company can help.</p> <p>Pink shirt day Pink shirt day was Feb 27 with a focus on cyber bullying. Parents should be aware of the Momo image circulating the internet. It's a good teachable moment and parents should be aware of their kids' online habits.</p>	
<p>3.0 Standing Items</p> <p>3.1 Financial Update</p> <p>3.2 Fundraising & Events</p>	<p>Financial Update (Kirstie) - Waiting for cheques to clear</p> <p>Pizza Thursdays -Going well.</p> <p>Movie Night + Kernels Popcorn - Successful event. \$260 profit made off the event. - Looking to maybe do another one.</p> <p>Laura Secord Chocolates -Successful event. Still waiting for final tally but expected more than \$10k in profit. Looking to run it in the fall next year. Will do it over two weekends, and end on a Monday. Look for additional volunteers to help during the end of the campaign.</p> <p>Groove-A-Thon -Lisa and the pizza moms are coming to help. Rita is doing the morning and Stephanie is doing the afternoon. Equipment is all arranged, but pickup will need to be organized. Cameron can go and pick it up. Still need to get glow sticks, decorations and prizes. Ice cream party as a top prize. Profit will go towards school gym media equipment.</p> <p>Macmillan's -Forms home on March 18th and submitted on the 29th – meat (25% profit) and classic form (35% profit). Primary and junior top participating classes will get a pizza party. Angela to help Cameron hand out products. Pickup to be 3:30-6pm on the 15th or 17th, to be confirmed.</p>	<p>Lead: Lisa</p> <p>Leads: Angela & Dawn</p> <p>Lead: Jacki</p> <p>Lead: Kirstie</p> <p>Lead: Cameron</p>

Agenda Item	Discussion	Person Responsible Action and Target Date
	<p>Grade 6 Graduation + Yearbook Due to time, looking at t-shirts rather than the yearbook. About \$600. Look at School-Tees and figure out logistics. Kirstie and Angela running lead.</p> <p>Saginaw Stars BBQ: June 13th Separate planning sessions to begin ASAP. Looking to book games: Hoop shooting Hose hockey Looking for baskets/penny raffle organizer volunteer Angela to help with penny raffle Cynthia to help do the basket wrapping Looking for cake raffle volunteer Photobooth needs planning Jacki to organize face painting (contact Fiddlesticks) Cynthia to explore food truck options</p>	<p>Leads: Kirstie & Angela</p> <p>Lead: Kirstie</p>
4.0 New Business	<p>School Council Board & Suggestion Box -Monthly updating of school council board located at front entrance. Volunteers needed.</p>	<p>Angela offered to update board for March</p> <p>Need to order suggestion box</p>
5.0 Next Meeting	March 20, 2018	
6.0 Meeting Adjourned	8:30pm	